October 21, 2024

Call to Order	The October 21, 2024 meeting of the Commodore Perry School Board, held in the Library was called to order at 7:11 pm by the Vice President, Doug Keeling. 7 members were present. Cody Beachy and Brenda Hittle were absent.			
	Mr. Kenneth Jewell Mrs. Stephanie Clawges Mrs. Michelle Goehring Becky Dobi	Mr. Michael Wright Teri Shook Kayla Post David Snyder	Ben Post Jessica Reed Sierra Blair Debbie Householder	
Agenda Motion 1	Mrs. Heidi Grinnell made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jason Snyder to approve the Agenda as stated . On a voice vote, all members voted yes.			
Minutes	The minutes for the September 16, 2024 Work Session and Board Meeting were approved as read.			
Treasurer's Report Motion 2	Dr. Christopher Moinet made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jeffrey Bell to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.			
Advisor Motion 3	Mr. Jason Snyder made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jeffrey Bell to approve Jamie Walski as the Academic Games Advisor. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.			
Conference Motion 4	Mrs. Sarah Clites made a motion, seconded Mrs. Heidi Grinnell by to approve Teresa Knierman to attend the Data Summit Conference as presented. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.			
Conference Motion 5	Mrs. Sarah Clites made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jason Snyder to approve Michelle Goehring to attend the PASBO Annual Conference as presented. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.			
Training Motion 6	Dr. Christopher Moine made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jeffrey Bell to approve Melanie Peterson to attend the SAP Training as presented. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.			
Supplemental Contracts Motion 7	Mrs. Heidi Grinnell made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jason Snyder to approve Supplemental Contracts for Tami Cawthorne, Elena Williams, and Jacob Steiger as Cyber Teacher of Record for the 2024-2025 school year. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.			
ES/LS Student Motion 8	Mr. Jeffery Bell made a motion, seconded by Dr. Christopher Moinet to approve David Carfang to be the ES/LS Student Teacher On a voice vote, all members voted yes.			
ES/LS Teacher Motion 9	Mrs. Sarah Clites made a motion, seconded by Dr. Christopher Moinet to add to the agenda ES/LS Teacher upon completion of certification.			

	On a voice vote, all members voted yes.		
Training Motion 10	Mr. Jason Snyder made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Sarah Clites to approve Title IX Training for James DeSantis and Michelle Goehring. On a voice vote, 6 members voted yes and Jeff Bell voted no.		
MOU Addendum Motion 11	Dr. Christopher Moinet made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jason Snyder to approve the Memorandum of Understanding Addendum between Commodore Perry School District and Commodore Perry Education Association as presented. On a voice vote, 6 members voted yes and Sarah Clites voted no.		
ES/LS Teacher Motion 12	Mr. Jeffrey Bell made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jason Snyder to approve David Carfang as ES/LS Teacher upon completion of certification. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.		
MOU Motion 13	Mrs. Heidi Grinnell made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jeffrey Bell to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Sharpsville Area School District and Commodore Perry School District as presented. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.		
Approve 3rd Qtr Activity Account Summary Motion 14	Dr. Christopher Moinet made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jason Snyder to approve the 3rd Quarter of 2024 summary of the activity account as presented. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.		
School Physician Motion 15	Mrs. Sarah Clites made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jeffrey Bell to approve Dr. Christopher Sprando as the school physician as presented. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.		
Disposal Motion 16	Mrs. Heidi Grinnell made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jeffrey Bell to approve the disposal of obsolete and surplus equipment as applicable. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.		
Softball Field Motion 17	Dr. Christopher Moinet made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Sarah Clites to approve Little League use of the softball field in Spring, 2025 as presented. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.		
Payment to RT Bus LLC Motion 18	Mr. Jason Snyder made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jeffrey Bell to approve payment to RT Bus, LLC as presented. On a voice vote, 7 members voted yes and 1 abstained. Mrs. Adsit abstained as she is employed by RT Bus, LLC		
Payment of Bills Motion 12	Dr. Christopher Moinet made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jeffrey Bell to approve the Payment of Bills as presented. On a voice vote, all members voted yes.		

Adjournment Mrs. Heidi Grinnell made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jeffrey Bell to adjourn at 7:29 pm.

Michelle L. Goehring, Board Secretary

Brenda Hittle, Board President